Herriott, Catherine

From: Dave Renouf <Dave@basi.org.uk>

Sent: 07 January 2014 14:48

To: (marc.vernier@jeunesse-sports.gouv.fr)

Cc: Debbie Khadi

Subject: Administrative error in issuing of MoU stickers to some BAS! Members

Dear Marc Vernier,

| write to inform you of an administrative error that has been made concerning the issue of the MoU sticker in 2012
to certain BASI members who would not have fulfilled the criteria, as 1 understand them, set out here below.

The MoU sticker was to have been issued only to those BASI members who have either;

a). gained recognition of their qualification for the “Right of Establishment” in one of the MoU signatory
states through previous bi-lateral agreements

Cor b). by having completed all the elements as set out in the MoU criteria agreement issued on the 15/09/2012,

which, for BASI members, means successful completion of the Eurosécurité, Eurotest and Level 4 I1STD
training syllabus and exams.

You have brought to our attention that a BASI member, Simon Butler, who was issued a MoU sticker in 2012, has
made a request of recognition for Right of Establishment, but who does not fulfil either of these criteria above. This
error was made, due to his being issued the Level 4 1STD gualification in 2006. The assumption made was that all
Level 4 ISTD would have fulfilled either or both of the criteria presented above, which in this instance is not the

situation.

It is hoped that this information is helpful for your administration services.

Regards
Dave Renouf

Sujet : Erreur Administrative en délivrant des timbres MoU a certains membres de BASI

Cher Marc Vernier,

Je vous écris pour vous informer d'une erreur administrative qui a été déposée concernant la question du timbre
MoU en 2012 a certains membres de BASI, qui n‘auraient pas rempli les critéres, comme je les comprends,
présentés ci-dessous.

Le timbre MoU devrait étre donné uniguement aux membres BASI qui ont soit ;

a). une reconnaissance de leur qualification pour le "droit d'établissement" dans un des Etats signataires du
Mol & travers des accords bilatéraux antérieurs

ou b). en ayant terminé tous les éléments figurant dans l'accord de critéres MoU délivré le 15/09/2012, ce qui, pour
les membres de la BASI, signifie la réussite du programme de formation Eurosécurité, Eurotest et niveau 4

ISTD et ces examens.

Vous avez porté a notre attention qu'un membre de la BASI, Simon Butler, qui a été délivré un timbre de MoU en
2012, a présenté une demande de reconnaissance de droit d'établissement, mais qui ne parvient pas a remplir une
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ou l'autre de ces critéres ci-dessus. Il a été délivré la qualification de I'ISTD en 2006 et pour cette raison, une
hypothése a été faite que tous les niveau 4 ISTD {lui inclus) auraient répondu au moins un des critéres présentés ci-
dessus, ce qui n'est pas le cas en cette occasion.

f'espére que vous trouverez ces informations utiles pour vos services de I'administration.

Cordialement

Dave Renouf,

international and Educationa! Development Manager
British Association of Snowsport Instructors (BASI)
ISIA Presidium Advisor

IVSS Presidium member.
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